Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD

From: ‘Neyevluw2ﬁ(:lr Gov

Sent: \Wednesday, March 03. 2010 4:54 PM

To: Sanchez, Daniel J., EHW%RD,Jchn_BramhaH@anygov
Subject: NMQCD Hearing Docket 8-10

Daniel and John,

Following are the comments that the BLM (FO ofti

for the March 4
2019 hearing

MNMOCD Hearing Docket 8-19

Cr @GQ@TISSQ‘[/

The documan* submitted to “he BLM on October 1, 29009 stated thnat if the document
did not become effective by December 1, 2099, it would expire unlass the wWorking Interest

Owners have decided to extend the expiration date. The BLM has not received notification of
such extension.

e

Case 14432 - Cperator will need to apply to BLM
commingling and storage. BLM requires that

separately. This one could be all Federal,
Sections 11, 12, 13 and 14 are included.

for approval for this off-lease measurement,
State and Federal prcduction be measured
but no details on exactly which portions of

NMOCD HEARING DOCKET No. 8-19; Case 14421

Application of ConocoPhillips Company for amendment of Oivision order No.

R-2403, as amended to 1ncrease the authorized injection pressure in its MCA Unit Area, Lea
County, New Mexico to 2159 psi.

Comments: ConocoPh1111p> recently perfo
and 391. “We have not been prov1ded the
fracture pressure or not. After locking a

wells in the arsa with the orlglna1 injactic
upper part of the Grayburg formation and nit
around those original casing
Tnis along with the brine fl
cement/complete MCA Unit wel

rmed 'tep-rate tasts on MCA injection wells 223, 273
ate whether 2159 psi would be above

ne COﬂSt”UFLlOﬂ of several of the injection

roduction string set at 3525 to 3589 ft

1 gl
hot, 1t 135 possible that the cement integrity
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Tnank vyou,



